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                  Corporate                                                          NO:  R215

                        Report                                         COUNCIL DATE:  July 26, 2004

 
 
REGULAR

TO: Mayor & Council DATE: July 26,
2004

FROM: Interim General Manager
Parks, Recreation and
Culture

FILE: 7850-40

SUBJECT: Surrey Museum

 
 
RECOMMENDATION
 

That the construction contract for the Surrey Museum be awarded to Dominion Fairmile Construction Ltd. the low bidder
for a total amount of $4,530,500.00 excluding GST.

 
BACKGROUND
 

The Surrey Museum is a brand new facility that will be located on Highway #10 near 176A Street in Cloverdale.  This is
a ranked capital project by Council and is partly funded through the Infrastructure Program.  Four bids were received
and Dominion Fairmile Construction Ltd. was the lowest bid.  The bids received were as follows:

 

            Dominion Fairmile Construction Ltd.       $4,530,500.00

            D.G.S. Construction Company Ltd.        $4,567,500 00

            West Pro Constructors                          $4,568,074.70

            Titan Construction                                 $4,595,614.30

 

All bids were reviewed for errors and were found to be correct.  The proposed construction is $3.9 million.  An
additional $600,000 will be requested from Council in a separate report.

 

CONCLUSION

 

It is recommended to award the construction contract for the Surrey Museum be awarded to the low bidder, Dominion
Fairmile Construction Ltd., for a total amount of $4,530,500.00 excluding GST.

 
 

                                                                           Gerry McKinnon, Interim General Manager
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